Minutes
Town of Lake Park, Florida
Regular Commission Meeting
May 17, 2006 7:30 p.m.
Town Commission Chambers, 535 Park Avenue

The Town Commission met for the purpose of a Regular Commission Meeting on Wednesday, May
17,2006 at 7:30 p.m. Present were Mayor Castro, Vice-Mayor Daly, Commissioners Balius, Carey,
and Osterman, Town Manager Paul Carlisle, Town Attorney Thomas Baird, and Town Clerk Vivian
Mendez.

Vivian Mendez led the Invocation.
Mayor Castro led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Town Clerk Vivian Mendez performed the Roll Call.

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Ordinance 05-2006 was pulled from the agenda and replaced with Resolution 30-06-06.

How to proceed with a search for a new Town Manager was added to the Discussion and Possible
Action portion of the agenda.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Osterman to approve the agenda as amended;
Vice-Mayor Daly made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Balius
Commissioner
Carey
Commissioner
Osterman
Vice-Mayor
Daly

Mayor

Castro
Motion passed 5-0.

oI B - A

PRESENTATION:
None

PUBLIC and OTHER COMMENT
None

CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Commission Meeting Minutes from May 3, 2006.
2. Donation of abandoned boat.

Commission Meeting Minutes Page |



Commissioner Osterman stated that an excerpt on page three (3) of the May 3, 2006 minutes under
Ex-Parte Communication should state that she met with the Town Manager and the developer.

Public Comment Open.
Nowne
Public Comment Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Vice-Mayor Daly to approve the Consent Agenda;
Commissioner Balius made the second.

Vote on Motion;

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Balius
Commissioner
Carey
Commissioner
Osterman
Vice-Mayor
Daly

Mayor

Castro
Motion passed 5-0.

e

oS I I

PUBLIC HEARING(S)

RESOLUTION(S)

RESOLUTION NO, 11-02-06 — Mariner’s Key

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK,
FLORIDA, APPROVING A SITE PLAN FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A PRIVATE
CLUBHOUSE AND RENOVATION OF THE EXISTING RESIDENTIAL UNITS LOCATED
ON 10.31 ACRES OF PROPERTY, OWNED BY LAKE PARK OWNER LLC AND
LOCATED AT 901 LAKESHORE DRIVE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mayor Castro asked that all witnesses be sworn in. Town Clerk Vivian Mendez swore in all
witnesses.

The Commission declared Ex-Parte communication prior to this Quasi Judicial Hearing as follows:
Mayor Castro — none

Vice-Mayor Daly — Stated that he met with Town Manager Paul Carlisle and Jamie Gentile of
Gentile, Holloway, & O"Mahoney Associates, Inc. to discuss the project.

Commissioner Balius — Stated that he met with Town Manager Paul Carlisle and the developers to
discuss the project.

Commuissioner Osterman — none

Patrick Sullivan, Community Development Director introduced himself and stated that the Mariner’s
Key project had a new architect and revisions were made to the site plan. A Power Point presentation

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 2



of the new site plan and revisions was shown by Donaldson Hearing of Coffeur & Hearing, Mr,

Hearing of Coffeur & Hearing stated that the entire development team was present to answer any

questions of the Commission. Mr. Hearing presented the Power Point presentation of Mariner’s Key.
See Exhibit “A”,

Mayor Castro asked to see the front elevation of the building from Lake Shore Dr. Mr. Hearing
explained that the elevation was the same vernacular as the courtyard picture.

Commissioner Balius stated that the presentation was better than the last.
Vice-Mayor Daly stated that his concerns with parking were addressed.

Commissioner Osterman complimented the architects on the new site plan and stated that it was a
quality product. Commissioner Osterman expressed her concern over the color scheme of the
balconies.

Commissioner Carey commented that he loved the project and asked about affordable housing.

Mayor Castro commented that he did not believe that any percentage of the project should be allotted
to affordable housing.

Dotti Glas of Gentile, Holloway, & O’Mahoney Associates, Inc. expressed concern over the timing
for construction and asked suggested an option to return for an extension if needed.

Mayor Castro stated that a provision should be made for them to request an extension if needed.
Mayor Castro explained the process of obtaining a permit and request for additional time. Mayor
Castro stated that a completion date of 2008 should be plenty of time.

John Gary of Gary, Dietrich, & Ryan stated that he did not have a problem with the date for
submitting a permit application, Mr. Gary stated that he would like to propose to submit a permit
application within one (1) year and agree within 60-90 days of issuance to maintain continuous
construction until completion.

Mayor Castro objected the proposal. Mayor Castro stated that in other areas construction must be
started within twelve (12) months and completed within twenty-four (24) to twenty-eight (28)
months. Mayor Castro asked Town Manager Paul Carlisle if there was a time limit in the Town code
for a building permit to be open. Town Manager Paul Carlisle explained that the only provision in the
Town code is they must have infrastructure improvements done within eighteen (18) months.

Vice-Mayor Daly asked Dotti Glass if the developers were done with regards to tearing apart the
existing building. Dotti Glas stated that there is more work to be done and more permits to be
obtained.

Mayor Castro stated that he was very happy with the changes to the overall project and was pleased
with the clubhouse.

Vice-Mayor Daly stated that he agreed with Mayor Castro that the Town offers enough affordable
housing.

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 3



Town Manager Paul Carlisle stated that the efficiencies and some of the two (2) bedroom apartments
should fall within the affordable housing price range.

Commissioner Osterman stated that the construction company has demonstrated good faith and the
color scheme is not a deal breaker for her.

Mayor Castro stated that the color schemes and architecture cannot change without approval from
the Commission. Mayor Castro recommended submittal to obtain a building permit within twelve
(12) months and completion within twenty-four (24) months of the issued permit. Mayor Castro
stated that the construction company must come before the Commission thirty (30) days before the
end of the twenty-four (24) month time period to request an extension if needed.

Public Hearing Opened.
None
Public Hearing Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Balius to approve Resolution 11-02-06 as
amended; Commissioner Osterman made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye MNay Other
Member
Commissioner
Balius
Commissioner
Carey
Commissioner
Osterman
Vice-Mayor
Daly

Mayor

Castro
Motion passed 5-0.

P IS - I A |-

RESOLUTION NO. 26.05.06 — Dockage Agreement

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK,
FLORIDA APPROVING A NEW DOCKAGE AGREEMENT FOR USE BY THE LAKE
PARK HARBOR MARINA IN LEASING BOAT SLIPS TO VESSEL OWNERS AT THE
MARINA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Manager Paul Carlisle stated that the previous language in the agreement was difficult to
understand and he explained the changes that were made to the agreement. Town Manager Paul
Carlisle requested that additional information be added to the agreement.

Public Comment Open.
None

Public Hearing Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Balius to approve the modification to

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 4



Resolution 26-05-06; Commissioner Carey made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Balius
Commissioner
Carey
Commissioner
Osterman
Vice-Mayor
Daly

Mayor

Castro
Motion passed 5-0.

s

P R

RESOLUTION NO. 27.05.06 — Major Iliness Leave

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK,
FLORIDA, REVISING THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK EMPLOYEE POLICY HANDBOOK
TO PROVIDE FOR MAJOR ILLNESS LEAVE TO BE EFFECTIVE RETROACTIVELY
FROM OCTOBER 1, 2005; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Public Comment Open.
None
Public Hearing Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Balius to approve Resolution 27-05-06;
Commissioner Carey made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Balius
Commissioner
Carey
Commissioner
Osterman
Vice-Mayor
Daly

Mayor

Castro
Motion passed 5-0.

b T P =R = R

RESOLUTION NO. 28.05.06 — Law Enforcement Grant
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK,
FLORIDA ACCEPTING A LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT FROM THE

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 5



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,000.00,
FOR THE PROJECT ENTITLED THE “LAKE PARK PROJECT” AND WHICH HAS
BEEN ASSIGNED FDLE GRANT NUMBER: 2006-JAGD-PALM-13-M9-145; WITH SAID
GRANT FUNDS TO BE USED FOR CRIME REDUCTION AND IMPROVING PUBLIC
SAFETY FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 1, 2006 THROUGH JULY 31, 2006; AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CERTIFICATION OF
ACCEPTANCE/REQUEST FOR PAYMENT FORM AND ANY AND ALL OTHER
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Manager Paul Carlisle stated that this grant allows the Town to purchase three (3) in car
cameras for law enforcement to help gather evidence,

Commissioner Osterman commented that the grant requires a lot of provisions be carried out.

Public Comment Open.
None
Public Hearing Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Vice-Mayor Daly to approve Resolution 28-05-06:
Commissioner Balius made the second.

Vote on Motion;

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Balius
Commissioner
Carey
Commissioner
Osterman
Vice-Mayor
Daly

Mayor

Castro
Motion passed 5-0.

T U o R -

RESOLUTION NO. 29.05.06 — Park Avenue Funding

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK,
FLORIDA AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK AND
PALM BEACH COUNTY FOR FUNDING FOR ENGINEERING AND DESIGN OF THE
IMPROVEMNTS TO PARK AVENUE BETWEEN 7™ STREET AND FEDERAL
HIGHWAY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Town Manager Paul Carlisle explained that the Commission previously approved a Resolution for the
design of improvements to Park Avenue funded 100% by Palm Beach County. Town Manager Paul
Carlisle stated that staff are working on the preliminary designs and layouts and will have a workshop
to present the project to the Commission.

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 6



Public Comment Open.
None
Public Hearing Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Osterman to approve Resolution 29-05-06;
Commissioner Balius made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Balius
Commissioner
Carey
Commissioner
Osterman
Vice-Mayor
Daly

Mayor

Castro
Motion passed 5-0.

T I - - A

RESOLUTION NO. 30.06.06 — EAR — Evaluation and Appraisal Report

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK,
FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE EVALUATION AND APPRAISAL REPORT FOR THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK; STATING THE INTENT OF
THE TOWN COUNCIL TO AMEND THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN BASED UPON
RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN THE REPORT; AND APPROVING
TRANSMITTAL OF THE REPORT TO THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 163.3191, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mayor Castro explained the Resolution and stated that the word section needed to be changed to read
Chapter. Town Attorney Thomas Baird stated that the referenced section is listed in the Florida
Statute as Chapter 163 Section 163,3193.

Public Comment Open.
None

Public Hearing Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Balius to approve Resolution 30-06-06;
Commissioner Carey made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Balius X

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 7



Commissioner
Carey
Commissioner
Osterman
Vice-Mayor
Daly

Mayor

Castro
Motion passed 5-0.

= |

P

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION
Board Appointment to P&Z Board

Vice-Mayor Daly commented that it was agreed that applicants running for the board would
appear before the Commission and introduce themselves. Town Clerk Vivian Mendez stated that
the applicants were informed.

Commissioner Osterman stated that the first applicant for the Harbor Marina Advisory Board was
not eligible to be a board member because they were not a resident or business owner in Town.

Commissioner Balius stated that he was shocked that many of the applicants had never attended a
meeting.

Tim Stevens, 133 Foresteria Dr. - Stated that he applied for several of the boards and was
notified that he was eligible for the Planning and Zoning Board. Mr. Stevens stated that he had
been a resident of Lake Park for two and a half (2 4 ) years and an attorney with the Legal Aid
Society as his resume reflects, and that he is committed to public service.

Joby Slay, 307 4" St. — Stated that he is a resident and business owner in Town. Mr. Slay stated
that he had a little bit of experience with development and real estate and had dealt with different
cities and towns as well as Planning and Zoning issues in Lake Park.

Mayor Castro expressed the need for members on other boards within the Town. Mayor Castro
expressed his appreciation to the applicants for their interest in becoming board members.

Commissioner Osterman made suggestions regarding the process for the appointment of board
members.

Tim Stevens was appointed to the Planning and Zoning Board.

Board Appointment to Marina Board

There were no applicants present to introduce themselves to the Commission.
Joseph Wexler was appointed to the Harbor Marina Advisory Board.

CRA Alleyway Improvements

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 8



Town Manager Paul Carlisle introduced Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan to
discuss the plans for the CRA Alleyway Improvements.

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan stated that the construction plans, preliminary
cost estimates total approximately $800,000.00 and the assessment needs to be set up, which
would not be until approximately September or October. Town Manager Paul Carlisle stated that
their projected project date was September or October.

Commissioner Balius asked about lighting in the alleyways. Community Development Director
Patrick Sullivan stated that lighting, landscaping and dumpster placement would be discussed at
the next Planning & Zoning meeting scheduled in June.

Search for New Town Manager Process

Mayor Castro discussed Town Manager Paul Carlisle’s resignation. Mayor Castro expressed the
sadness of the Commission regarding Town Manager Paul Carlisle’s departure. Mayor Castro stated
that Town Manager Paul Carlisle had done a great service for the community and had done a lot of
good projects, Mayor Castro stated that the Commission must act in proceeding with the search to
find a replacement. Mayor Castro asked for a recommendation from Town Manager Paul Carlisle for
an interim Town Manager, which would be discussed at the next Commission meeting.

Vice-Mayor Daly discussed the lack of money paid to the employees of the Town. Vice-Mayor Daly
asked Town Manager Paul Carlisle if his leaving was an issue of money or a combination of wanting
to move on. Town Manager Paul Carlisle replied by stating that his leaving was due to an exciting
opportunity and a combination of money and opportunity that he cannot refuse.

Vice-Mayor Daly suggested that Town Manager Paul Carlisle present to the Commission a legitimate
pay scale for the Town Manager position.

Mayor Castro stated that he disagreed with the Vice-Mayor and stated that the Town could not
compete with the pay scale in the private sector.

Vice-Mayor Daly stated that the Town’s pay scale was below in comparison to other Town
Managers. Vice-Mayor Daly stated that if low wages continued, the same situation would reoccur
in the future.

Commissioner Balius stated that he did not want Town Manager Paul Carlisle to leave Public Works.
Commissioner Balius discussed how the Commission could locate a new Town Manager.
Commissioner Balius stated that he would like to see a change in the pay scale.

Mayor Castro asked Town Manager Paul Carlisle to provide a survey of pay scales of towns with the
same population size to the Commission at the next meeting.

Commissioner Carey thanked Town Manager Paul Carlisle for his good work and for being a hands
on manager.

Commissioner Osterman stated to Town Manager Paul Carlisle that she was impressed with his work
and wished him the best.

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 9



Mayor Castro asked the Commission’s opinion on using a professional service to assist in finding a
new Town Manager. Mayor Castro stated that he preferred Collin Benzinger. Commissioner Balius
agreed with using Collin Benzinger because he could provide the Commission with a lot of applicants
at one time.

Commissioner Osterman asked about the cost. Mayor Castro replied that the cost was approximately
$7,000.00 to $8,000.00. Commissioner Osterman stated that the money would be money well spent.

Town Manager Paul Carlisle stated that a recommendation for an interim Town Manager would be
presented at the next Commission meeting.

Commissioner Osterman expressed concern over the screening process for a new Town Manager.
Mayor Castro explained the process to Commissioner Osterman.

COMMENTS BY COMMISSION, TOWN MANAGER, TOWN ATTORNEY

Mayor Castro

Mayor Castro asked about the status of a generator for Town Hall.

Mayor Castro asked Town Manager Paul Carlisle for status on the Town trees being trimmed in
preparation for hurricane season.

Mayor Castro thanked Town Manager Paul Carlisle and Vice-Mayor Daly for traveling to Tallahassee
for the Scripps deal and Chicago in working with Palm Beach Gardens and Jupiter.

Mayor Castro stated that he liked the way the Lake Park Harbor Marina was operating,

Mayor Castro stated that the Commission needed to discuss the possibility of a restaurant at the Lake
Park Harbor Marina.

Mayor Castro asked Town Manager Paul Carlisle to get with the Commission individually to discuss
the Lake Park Harbor Marina and place the discussion on the appropriate agenda.

Mayor Castro expressed gratitude to the Commission on their efforts regarding the Mariner’s Key
Project.

Mayor Castro asked Town Attorney Thomas Baird for direction on an Executive Session to
discuss Dr. Sallent’s appeal of the Commission’s recent decision declining the doctor from
relieving him of the obligation of maintaining the horse sculptures on the property. Mayor Castro
asked Town Attorney Thomas Baird if Dr. Sallent was willing to place the sculpture of children
on a tree in front of the Pediatric Respiratory Care Center building. Mayor Castro stated that he
could accept the children on a tree sculpture.

Mayor Castro directed Town Manager Paul Carlisle to speak with the Commission individually
and set up a special call meeting, if necessary, regarding Dr. Sallent’s appeal.

Commissioner Balius

Commissioner Balius stated that he received a complaint regarding designated handicapped
parking at the Grand Opening of the Lake Park Harbor Marina.

Commissioner Balius stated that he received a complaint regarding the ball field. Commissioner
Balius stated that someone was using the upstairs room of the ball field building. Commissioner
Balius stated that there was loud music and approximately eleven (11) people coming in and out
of the building.

Commissioner Balius stated that the horse sculpture for the Pediatric Respiratory Care Center
would be discussed at the next Commission meeting

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 10



Commissioner Balius stated that Dr, Sallent had the Pediatric Respiratory Care Center building up
for sale and should it sell the building will be without horses and the Commission’s efforts may go
out the window.

Commissioner Carey

Commissioner Carey read a letter (Exhibit “B”) he received from his neighbor Tyler Ward a
student of H.L. Watkins middle school requesting more street lights and visible street signs for the
betterment of the neighborhood.

Commissioner Carey asked if the horse sculpture for the Pediatric Respiratory Care Center was
going to be discussed at the next Commission meeting,

Commissioner Osterman

Commissioner Osterman stated that she received an e-mail from a resident regarding the status ofthe
trees in the swale ordinance.

Commissioner Osterman stated that the horse sculptures are made of the same material that is found
in & similar sculpture at the PF Chang’s restaurant in Palm Beach Gardens. Commissioner Osterman
stated that Dr. Sallent should consider the symbolic meaning of the horses which would be spirit and
standing in adversity. Commissioner Osterman stated her opinion of Dr. Sallent’s behavior as
manipulative and lacked good faith. Commissioner Osterman stated that she felt the matter of the
horse sculpture was a matter of doing what you say you are going to do.

Vice-Mayor Daly

Vice-Mayor Daly stated that the horse sculpture seemed to be important to a lot of people and
suggested that the Commission relieve Dr. Sallent of maintaining the horse sculpture on his property.
Vice-Mayor Daley suggested that the Town maintain the horse sculpture and assume the liability.

Town Attorney

Town Attorney Thomas Baird asked the Commission to authorize the Mayor Castro to sign the
stipulation dismissing the appeal of variances on the Mariner’s Key Resolution. Commission gave
CONSENsUS.

Town Attorney Thomas Baird stated that he had a phone conversation with the attorney for Dr.
Sallent of the Pediatric Respiratory Center. Town Attorney Thomas Baird stated that Dr, Sallent’s
attorney was going to appeal the Commission’s recent decision declining the doctor from
relieving him of the obligation of maintaining the horse sculptures on the property, Town
Attorney Thomas Baird stated that he wanted to reserve any further comments he had regarding
the horse sculptures the attorney — client session. Town Attorney Thomas Baird stated that Dr.
Sallent was willing to place the sculpture of children on a tree in front of his building,

Town Manager

Town Manager Paul Carlisle stated that staff revisited the original swale ordinance and the Town
Clerk research similar ordinances with other towns and cities and they are revising the Town’s
current swale ordinance.

Town Manager Paul Carlisle stated that the Town Hall generator was outside of Town Hall and
CR Dunn would be wiring it and setting it up over the weekend.

Town Manager Paul Carlisle stated that most trees in Town have been trimmed in preparation for
hurricane season.

Town Manager Paul Carlisle requested that the Commission meet with him individually to discuss
the documentation he reviewed concerning Dr. Sallent’s appeal.

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 11



Town Manager Paul Carlisle expressed his gratitude and thanks to the Commission for their

comments and the opportunity to be Town Manager.
Town Manager Paul Carlisle stated that he received an offer that he could not refuse and that he

would be available to the Town for any questions after his departure.

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 12



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Commission and after a motion to adjourn by
Commissioner Balius and seconded by Commissioner Carey, and by unanimous vote, the meeting
adjourned at 9:25 p.m.

Y.

Mayor Paul Castro ot Mkem
£
~
(/ = 2 S sA
o W W
Town Clerk Vivian Mendez " Flop©t

Approved on this 7 day of June, 2006.

Commission Meeting Minutes Page 13



BALLOT

MAYOR/COMMISSIONER

THE TOWN COMMISSION MAY APPOINT A FIVE
MEMBER PLANNING & ZONING BOARD WITH TWO
ALTERNATES.

THE  FOLLOWING  APPLICANTS REQUEST
APPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNING & ZONING
BOARD AS SECOND ALTERNATE:

There is only ONE opening for second alternate to the
Planning & Zoning Board.

Applicant (s): Yes No
Tim Stevens 1&

Joby Slay



BALLOT

2005
MAYOR/COMMISSIONER

THE TOWN COMMISSION MAY APPOINT A FIVE
MEMBER PLANNING & ZONING BOARD WITH TWO
ALTERNATES.

THE FOLLOWING  APPLICANTS REQUEST
APPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNING & ZONING
BOARD AS SECOND ALTERNATE:

There is only ONE opening for second alternate to the
Planning & Zoning Board.

Applicant (s): Yes No

Tim Stevens l/

Joby Slay



BALLOT

‘D /Tﬁ%“‘
MAYOR/COMMISSIONER

THE TOWN COMMISSION MAY APPOINT A FIVE
MEMBER PLANNING & ZONING BOARD WITH TWO
ALTERNATES.

THE  FOLLOWING  APPLICANTS  REQUEST
APPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNING & ZONING
BOARD AS SECOND ALTERNATE:

There is only ONE opening for second alternate to the
Planning & Zoning Board.

Applicant (s): Yes No

Tim Stevens g /

Joby Slay




BALLOT

= e
MAYOR/COMMISSIONER

THE TOWN COMMISSION MAY APPOINT A FIVE
MEMBER PLANNING & ZONING BOARD WITH TWO
ALTERNATES.

THE  FOLLOWING  APPLICANTS  REQUEST
APPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNING & ZONING
BOARD AS SECOND ALTERNATE:

There is only ONE opening for second alternate to the
Planning & Zoning Board.

Applicant (s):

Tim Stevens

Joby Slay




BALLOT

(Cff/t":f

MAYOR/COMMISSIONER

THE TOWN COMMISSION MAY APPOINT A FIVE
MEMBER PLANNING & ZONING BOARD WITH TWO

ALTERNATES.

THE  FOLLOWING  APPLICANTS REQUEST
APPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNING & ZONING
BOARD AS SECOND ALTERNATE:

There is only ONE opening for second alternate to the
Planning & Zoning Board.

Applicant (s): Yes No
Tim Stevens /

=

Joby Slay




BALLOT

il

MAYOR/COMMISSIONER

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THERE IS ONLY ONE
VACANCY ON THE LAKE PARK HARBOR MARINA
ADVISORY BOARD. PLEASE CAST ONE VOTE FOR
THE PERSON YOU FEEL IS MOST QUALIFIED TO
SERVE ON THE TOWN’S ADVISORY BOARD.

Applicant (s): Yes No
Michael Scott Brill

Scott Friel

Joseph Wexler /

® NO OTHER APPLICATIONS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED



BALLOT

BaLlus
MAYOR/COMMISSIONER

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THERE IS ONLY ONE
VACANCY ON THE LAKE PARK HARBOR MARINA
ADVISORY BOARD. PLEASE CAST ONE VOTE FOR
THE PERSON YOU FEEL IS MOST QUALIFIED TO
SERVE ON THE TOWN’S ADVISORY BOARD.

Applicant (s): Yes No
Michael Scott Brill
“Scott Friel

Joseph Wexler

® NO OTHER APPLICATIONS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED



BALLOT

COFEL:

MAYOR/COMMISSIONER

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THERE IS ONLY ONE
VACANCY ON THE LAKE PARK HARBOR MARINA
ADVISORY BOARD. PLEASE CAST ONE VOTE FOR
THE PERSON YOU FEEL IS MOST QUALIFIED TO
SERVE ON THE TOWN’S ADVISORY BOARD.

Applicant (s): Yes No
Michael Scott Brill @
Scott Friel

Joseph Wexler |/

® NO OTHER APPLICATIONS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED



BALLOT

MAYOR/COMMISSIONER

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THERE IS ONLY ONE
VACANCY ON THE LAKE PARK HARBOR MARINA
ADVISORY BOARD. PLEASE CAST ONE VOTE FOR
THE PERSON YOU FEEL IS MOST QUALIFIED TO
SERVE ON THE TOWN’S ADVISORY BOARD.

Applicant (s): : Yes No
Michael Scott Brill Notel i'}j[ Uu@ %
Scott Friel P

Joseph Wexler XJ

® NO OTHER APPLICATIONS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED



BALLOT

MAYORJ)COMMISSIONER

PLEAS VISED THAT THERE IS ONLY ONE
VACANCY ON THE LAKE PARK HARBOR MARINA
ADVISORY BOARD. PLEASE CAST ONE VOTE FOR
THE PERSON YOU FEEL IS MOST QUALIFIED TO
SERVE ON THE TOWN’S ADVISORY BOARD.

Applicant (s): Yes No

Michael Scott Brill
Scott Friel | '

Joseph Wexler

® NO OTHER APPLICATIONS HAVE BEEN RECEIVED



Fhibit B
|
~ Pear UEF-F Ca .

____T lev 1 c rey go +D‘[ Hhim
ihb#féms Jml 53',{)}‘1)'50’!1 + am jn 7h
Eifz! e bin ne,l Ehﬂi’wd W 7 mli there, ‘e
| She flrnﬁ steeHights 0D _Streets,
cmd there  ghay(d & Mgz MIsib la chet :

SlﬁnsH This  would ’"d Ac( the h?h 6urhvofd

bm‘«%er place o live, and

' _COﬂSj der
1a betHer

""“{K Ofﬂhmh ‘h:) malkke.  +he nmg
£

rive , que

boriee]






$11,997

L]
E

Price




Monumental Bronze Rearing Horse

Page 1 of2

L-Red —

NG 1 L“L?PG

M\;ﬁ% WAL=

—E

5

€O ShpyinG ( mAHE
Mo

.--'-'-.-_

May 17,

A | fome ! N\ N\%\ Ol b~

e i Home :: Horses :; Menumental Bronze Rearing Horse Senrch

Alligators (4) P |

Animals (25) "Product Listing fracic
Bears (4) Advanced Searcl
Bronze MONUMENTAL BRONZE REARING HORSE

Statues (32)
Children (69)
Dogs (25)
Eagles (8)
Fountains (103)
Horses (31)
Sports (15)

New Products ...
All Products ...

Hew Products [more]

Sale: $11,999.40

Save: 40% off

Model: BRZ0111

. Iargeri.

Ask a Question about this product

I Contact Us I

Motifications

]
&5

Notify me of
updates to
Monumental
Bronze Rearint
Horse

Tell A Friend

Bronze Monumental rearing Horse HE.10 1/2 ft W.4
H2RLOf

, bronze Sculpture, bronze Statues, bronze Sculptures,
Figurines Statue, Sculpture Figurine, Horse, Animal

Current Reviews: 0
Heviews

" Tell A Friend

This product was added to our catalog on Saturday 30 July,
2005,

ﬂ‘)ﬁuJ ?!2qj ot o M,.,?ﬂ/

’ |
Tell someone
you know about
this product.

Who's Online

There currently
are 8 guests onli

http://www bronze-statues..../index.php?main _];Jage=pr0duct_inﬂ::&cPaﬂ1=2&pmducts_id=3 5/17/2006



AGENDA

Lake Park Town Commission
Town of Lake Park, Florida
Regular Commission Meeting
Wednesday, May 17, 2006 at 7:30 p.m.

Lake Park Town Hall
535 Park Avenue

Paul Castro — Mayor
Edward Daly — Vice-Mayor
G. Chuck Balius — Commissioner
Jeff Carey — Commissioner
I!’l’?‘ltll:i;cl‘ !?l Q-S-t-?'l:"l! 'ﬂIIIiI SEEEEFSEEEOD DD -g?lq! P}.i§s iﬂll.er
Paul Carlisle i Town Manager
Thomas J. Baird, Esq. — Town Attorney
Vivian Mendez — Town Clerk

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision of the Town
Commission, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, such interested person will need a record of the
proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations
in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town Clerk’s affice by calling 881-3311 at least 48 hours in advance to

request accommodations.
A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. ROLL CALL

E. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS - APPROVAL OF AGENDA
F. PRESENTATIONS: None

G. PUBLIC and OTHER COMMENT

This time is provided for audience members to address items that do not appear on
the Agenda. Please complete a comment card and provide it to the Town Clerk so
speakers may be announced. Please remember, comments are limited to a TOTAL of
three minutes.

Commission Meeting Agenda

Page 1



H. CONSENT AGENDA: All matters listed under this item are considered routine and
action will be taken by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Commissioner or person so requests, in which event the item will be
removed from the general order of business and considered in its normal sequence on
the Agenda. Any person wishing to speak on an Agenda item is asked to complete a
public comment card located in the rear of the Chambers and give it to the Town
Clerk. Cards must be submitted before the item is discussed.

For Approval:
1. Regular Commission Meeting minutes of May 3, 2006. Tab 1
2. Donation of Abandoned Boat. Tab 2
L PUBLI S

ORDINANCE ON FIRST READING

3. ORDINANCE NO. 05-2006 Evaluation and Appraisal Report

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA, AMENDING
THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO INCORPORATE CHANGES
RESULTING FROM THE TOWN’'S EVALUATION AND APPRAISAL
REPORT; PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE TEXT OF THE
FUTURE LAND USE, RECREATION AND OPEN SPACE, CONSERVATION,
COASTAL MANAGEMENT, HOUSING, INFRASTRUCTURE,
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENTS; PROVIDING FOR AN AMENDMENT TO
THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN;
PROVIDING FOR TRANSMITTAL TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS FOR ITS REVIEW; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF LAWS IN CONFLICT; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Tab 3

J. QUASIJUDICIAL HEARING
4. RESOLUTION NO. 11.02.06 Mariner’s Key.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK, FLORIDA, APPROVING A SITE PLAN FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF
A 4,000 SQUARE FOOT PRIVATE CLUBHOUSE AND THE RENOVATION OF
226 EXISTING RESIDENTIAL UNITS LOCATED ON 10.31 ACRES OF
PROPERTY, FOR A PROJECT TO BE KNOWN AS “MARINERS KEY” AND
WHICH IS OWNED BY LAKE PARK OWNER LLC AND LOCATED AT 901
LAKESHORE DRIVE; IN THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK, FLORIDA AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Tab 4

RESOLUTION(S)

5. RESOLUTION NO. 26.05.06 Amending Dockage Agreement for the Harbor Marina.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK, FLORIDA APPROVING A NEW DOCKAGE AGREEMENT FOR USE
BY THE LAKE PARK HARBOR MARINA IN LEASING BOAT SLIPS TO

Commission Meeting Agenda

Page 2



VESSEL OWNERS AT THE MARINA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE. Tab 5

6. RESOLUTION NO, 27-05-06 Add Major Illness Leave to Employee Handbook
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK, FLORIDA, REVISING THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK EMPLOYEE
POLICY/HANDBOOK TO PROVIDE FOR MAJOR ILLNESS LEAVE TO BE
EFFECTIVE RETROACTIVELY FROM OCTOBER 1, 2005; AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Tab 6

7. RESOLUTION NO. 28.05.06 Accepting the Law Enforcement Grant.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK, FLORIDA ACCEPTING A LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK
GRANT FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT IN
THE AMOUNT OF §$10,000.00, FOR THE PROJECT ENTITLED THE “LAKE
PARK PROJECT” AND WHICH HAS BEEN ASSIGNED FDLE GRANT
NUMBER: 2006-JAGD-PALM-13-M9-145; WITH SAID GRANT FUNDS TO BE
USED FOR CRIME REDUCTION AND IMPROVING PUBLIC SAFETY FOR
THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 1, 2006 THROUGH JULY 31, 2006; AND
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CERTIFICATION OF
ACCEPTANCE/REQUEST FOR PAYMENT FORM AND ANY AND ALL
OTHER REQUIRED DOCUMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Tab 7

8. RESOLUTION NO. 29.05.06 Park Avenue Beautification Funding Agreement.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
TOWN OF LAKE PARK AND PALM BEACH COUNTY FOR FUNDING FOR
ENGINEERING AND DESIGN OF THE IMPROVEMENTS TO PARK AVENUE
BETWEEN 7™ STREET AND FEDERAL HIGHWAY; AND PROVIDING AN

EFFECTIVE DATE. Tab 8
K. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

9. Board Appointment to Planning & Zoning Board. Tab 9

10. Board Appointment to Harbor Marina Advisory Board. Tab 10

11. CRA Alleyway Improvements. Tab 11

L. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS, TOWN ATTORNEY, TOWN MANAGER:

ADJOURNMENT:

Commission Meeting Agenda Page 3



